Tom Jenkins

From: Sue Markey [Sue.Markey@ico.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 April 2010 17:19

To: I (PSA)

Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

Hi
Thanks for your email.

Liam and I look forward to meeting you and your colleagues next Wednesday at
13.00.

Best Wishes
Sue

Sue Markey Senior Policy Officer, Government and Society

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
Tel: 01625 545837
wWwWw.ico.gov.uk

From: IR (175A) (maito- | P5* o5i.90v-uk]
Sent: 19 April 2010 16:13
To: Stephen McCartney; John Sills; Sue Markey; Liam Duncan

cc: I (1Fs~); Andrew McDonald
Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

All,
After speaking to John, the best time for us would be 1300 - 1430, on Wednesday 28 April.
We are based a few minutes walk from Victoria rail station, address and link to google maps below

httg:/lmags.qooqle.comfmaps?cid=86669505423331 67239

IPSA

7th floor
Portland House
Bressenden Place

London
SWIE 5BH

If you let reception know when you arrive, they should let us know

Thanks again



From: Stephen McCartney [mailto:Stephen.McCartney@ico.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2010 15:40

To: "John Sills'; (IPSA); Sue Markey
Cc: (IPSA); Andrew McDonald; Liam Duncan

Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

John

Thanks for coming back to me. Liam and Sue will be in touch about coming down
early next week. Unfortunately our calendars do not allow this to happen this week.

Stephen McCartney Strategic Liaison Group Manager - Government and Society

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF
T. 01625 545 865 F, 01625 524 510 www.ico.gov.uk
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: John Sills [mailto:John.Sills@parliamentarystandards.org.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2010 15:37
To: Stephen McCartney; || NG 7s2); sue Markey

cc: I (1PsA); Andrew McDonald: Liam Duncan
Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

Thanks Stephen. Very happy to meet Sue and Liam - later this week or early next would be good. Could Sue or Liam
liaise with Jamie over the most suitable time please.

Best wishes,
John

John Siils

Policy Director

Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority
7th Floor

Portland House

Bressenden Place

London SW1E 5BH

Tel : 020

Mobile: I

email: john.sills@parliamentarystandards.org.uk
IPSA website: www.parliamentarystandards.org.uk

From: Stephen McCartney [maiito:Stephen.McCartney@ico.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 April 2010 09:33
To:h(IPSA)’; Sue Markey



cc: I (1PSA); John Sills; Andrew McDonald; Liam Duncan
Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

Everyone

Thanks for this. Our Government and Society Team have had a look and generally we
are content with the schemes. We do have one or two points we would like to make
and if possible, Sue Markey and Liam Duncan from our team would like to come and
meet with you and discuss them.

Best regards,

Stephen McCartney Strategic Liaison Group Manager - Government and Society

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF
T. 01625 545 865 F. 01625 524 510 www.ico.gov.uk
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: _(IPSA) [mailto:_@iPSA.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 April 2010 11:05

To: Stephen McCartney; Sue Markey

cc: I (1PsA); John Sills; andrew.medonald@parliamentarystandards.org.uk
Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

All,

The two documents John mentions below are attached, ie the general IPSA proposed publication scheme, and the
latest version of the more specific publication of claims paper.

As John mentions below, although we welcome comment on both, the second of these is perhaps where comments
would be most helpful.

Thanks

L ]
o20

From: John Sills [mailto:John.Sills@parliamentarystandards.org.uk]

Sent: 01 April 2010 15:12

To: Stephen McCartnhey, {IPSA)

Cc: Sue Markey, {IPSA)

Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

Stephen,

We spoke. Grateful for your offer to help and to move quickly on this.

-, could you let Stephen and Sue have the latest version of our two publication schemes on Tuesday please —
the overall IPSA one for context and the claims publication scheme which is the one where we particularly welcome

the ICO’s thoughts and advice.

Jjohn



From: Stephen McCartney [mailto:Stephen.McCartney@ico.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 01 April 2010 09:52

To: John Sills

Cc: Sue Markey

Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

John

Happy to talk these issues over with you. My contact details are below and I have left
a message on your answering service.

My colleague, Sue Markey, and I would be happy to provide any advice and
assistance. Sue would have expertise in publication schemes and I have a
background in data protection. Between us we have also both had some input into
issues around expenses in the past.

Best regards,

Stephen McCartney Head of Data Protection Promotion

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF
T. 01625 545 865 F. 01625 524 510 www.ico.gov.uk
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: John Sills [mailto: John.Sills@parliamentarystandards.org.uk]

Sent: 31 March 2010 16:28

To: Stephen McCartney

Subject: Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority publication schemes

Dear Stephen,

I’'m the policy director at IPSA. Andrew McDonald, the chief executive here, and | met Chris Graham last week to
discuss how we could work together in developing IPSA’s general publication scheme, but more significantly, our
scheme for publishing the expenses claims made by MPs in the new Parliament. We are quite well developed in our
thinking, but are very keen to share the draft scheme with you and get your thoughts.

Grateful if we could have a word tomorrow — I'm on 020-and_on the blackberry

Look forward to speaking to you.

John Sills
Policy Director
IPSA

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




The ICO’s mission is to uphold information rights in the public interest, promoting openness by public
bodies and data privacy for individuals.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the sender by return
email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.
Communication by internet email is not secure as messages can be intercepted and read by someone else.
Therefore we strongly advise you not to email any information, which if disclosed to unrelated third partics
would be likely to cause you distress. If you have an enquiry of this nature please provide a postal address to
allow us to communicate with you in a more secure way. If you want us to respond by email you must
realise that there can be no guarantee of privacy.

Any email including its content may be monitored and used by the Information Commissioner's Office for
reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. Email
monitoring or blocking software may also be used. Please be aware that you have a responsibility to ensure
that any email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law.

The Information Commissioner's Office cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free
or has not been intercepted and amended. You should perform your own virus checks.

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF
Tel: 0303 123 1113 Fax: 01625 524 510 Web: www.ico.gov.uk

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with Messagelabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of

the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying

is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message

could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in
mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this mesgsage
by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

The ICO’s mission is to uphold information rights in the public interest, promoting openness by public
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bodies and data privacy for individuals.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the sender by return
email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.
Communication by internet email is not secure as messages can be intercepted and read by someone else.
Therefore we strongly advise you not to email any information, which if disclosed to unrelated third parties
would be likely to cause you distress. If you have an enquiry of this nature please provide a postal address to
allow us to communicate with you in a more secure way. If you want us to respond by email you must
realise that there can be no guarantee of privacy.

Any email including its content may be monitored and used by the Information Commissioner's Office for
reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. Email
monitoring or blocking software may also be used. Please be aware that you have a responsibility to ensure
that any email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law.

The Information Commissioner's Office cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free
or has not been intercepted and amended. You should perform your own virus checks.
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